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MEMORANDUM FOR: James R. Miller, Chief Distribution:
Operating Reactors Branch No. 3 Docket File
Division of Licensing Memo File

RIngram
FROM: John F. Stolz, Chief JVanVliet

Operating Reactors Branch No. 4 0 Thompson
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN MONTHLY FR NOTICE-
NOTICE OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING
LICENSE

,

GPU Nuclear Corporation, et al., Docket No. 50-289, Three Mile Island

Nuclear Station, Unit No.1, Dauphin County, Pennsylvania

Date of application for amendment: April 21,1982 .

Brief description of amendment: This amendment changes Section 4.4.1.2 of

the Technical Specifications regarding local leakage rate testing of

containment isolation valves and resilient seals in penetrations. The

amendment adds several valves to the Type C testing program and deletes

other valves. The amendment also includes editorial changes.

Date of issuance: May 18,1984

Effective date: May 18~,1984

Amendment No. 93

Facility Operating License No. DPR-50. Amendment revised the Technical

Specifications.

Date of initial notice in Federal Register: November 22, 1983, 48 FR 52816

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendment is contained in a

Safety Evaluation dated May 18, 1984

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No

8405310109 C40518
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Local Public Document Room location: Government Publications Section,

State Library of Pennsylvania, Education Building, Commonwealth and

Walnut Streets, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17126
0
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John F. Stolz, Chief
: Operating Reactors Branch No. 4

Division of Licensing -
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